Article Review Assignment Requirements

Each article review is worth 25 points NO ARTICLE WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER DUE DATE!!!!!

4+ Read and copy an article regarding the topics listed below. Note due dates and requirements
for each assignment.

4+ Turn in typed review and a copy of the article. (In library you can charge my account for the
copy fees.)

4+ Format the review as a memorandum.
Example:
To: Cindy Eack
From: Your Name

Date:
Re: Title of article

In body of memorandum first paragraph- Give title, author, publication, publication date,
etc. (bibliography information)

Second paragraph- Briefly summarize the article

Third Paragraph- Interpret and/or evaluate the impact the article has on the media
industry- This should be your opinion, not one stated in the article. You can use the
opinion as long as give the author credit. (For example: “l agree with Mr. SO and SO
regarding the topic because blah blah blah.....”)

+ Submit article by due date. NO LATER THAN 3:00 pm- | will not accept late papers. You can
email the paper, also.--Email ceack@lincolncollege.edu

Article Number 1 Due Date
Find an article in a popular magazine or newspaper about sound recording artist or

company. This article must have been written within the past month.

Article Number 2 Due Date
Find an article in a popular magazine or newspaper about the television or cable
industry. This article must have been written within the past month.

Article Number 3 Due Date

Find an article in a popular magazine or newspaper about movie industry. This article
must have been written within the past month.

Article Number 4 Due Date

Find an article in a popular magazine or newspaper about the book, magazine or newspaper
industry. This article must have been written within the past month.



